

Trerobart Primary School Ysgol Gynradd Trerobart

Learning Together, Achieving Forever





Trerobart weekly newsletter is placed in the noticeboard, school website, and twitter every Friday: as an ECO School, we only print a newsletter every term.

New Supertato book out now! Crib Goch really enjoys these books :)

Class Attendance week ending 18/02/22 (rounded up)

Dosbarth Crib Goch 95.3 School Target: 94.3%

Dosbarth Eryri 80.0
Dosbarth Y Garn 89.4

Dosbarth Pen-y-Fan 96.7
Dosbarth Pen-y-Fal 95.9
Dosbarth Moel Hebog 89.1
Dosbarth Cadair Idris 94.0

Whole school attendance: 92.9%



Congratulations to Pen-y-Fan
5 minutes extra play for you all!

Star of the Week Seren yr Wythnos









Headteacher Blog

What a busy week your children have had! Celebrating both St David's Day and World Book Day. It was wonderful to see everyone dressed up for both of these special days and thoroughly enjoying themselves with all the great activities the teachers organised for them.

Huge thanks goes to Storyville bookshop in Pontypridd, who arranged an author visit for ks2 and a pop up bookshop. It was fabulous that every child in Trerobart went home with a new book they chose themselves. It was lovely to see parents after school taking advantage of the book shop and purchasing books for their children.

Eisteddfod - This will now take place on **Wednesday 6th April**. Friends of Trerobart will be selling house t-shirts closer to the date, they will keep you informed via classdojo.

Dinner money - The school clerk has shared information on class dojo, regarding RCT online payments, as there were a few issues with the system last week. It has all been resolved now, so payments can be made prior to your child receiving lunch. Thank you for your patience. **Ynysybwl Coop** - There are many examples of the children's artwork to be enjoyed as part of the St David's Day celebrations. Diolch to the coop staff for celebrating the work of Trerobart children. **Extreme Reading Competition** - Diolch yn fawr i chi for all the wonderful photographs that were shared on twitter last week. Mrs Samuel-Davies and Mr Butler, our literacy leads, judged all entries and the winners will be announced during assembly on Monday. Miss Tucker created a wonderful slide show of all the photographs that was shared with the whole school. Look out on twitter on Monday to see who the winners were.

After School Clubs - Wednesday is Games Club and Thursday is Dance Club. More clubs to be announced later this week.

The next few weeks continue to be busy with many teachers attending training courses in preparation for the new Welsh curriculum which comes into place in September. Exciting times ahead. If you have any queries, class teachers can be seen prior to 9am or immediately after school. I am generally available each day for any queries you may have.

Diolch yn fawr, Mrs Buckle

Dates for your diary

Tues 8th March - Harpist to visit all of ks2 children as part of their Calon Lan unit of inquiry Tues 8th March - Fluoride varnish Wed 9th March - Trish to visit Pen-y-Fan Thurs 10th March - Governing Body meeting Thurs 10th March - Trish to visit Pen-y-Fal Mon 14th March - Wellbeing week begins Mon 14th March - Trish to visit Y Garn Tues 15th March - Y2 audio testing Mon 21st March - Trish to visit Eryri Tues 22nd March - Trish to visit Moel Heboq Thursday 24th March - Trish to visit Crib Goch Wed 6th April - Eisteddfod competition - children to wear house t-shirts. PTA will arrange a time for parents to purchase if required. Thurs 7th April - Moel Heboq and Cadair Idris visit Temple Baptist Thurs 7th April - Easter bonnet parade for foundation phase and decorated ega competition for key stage 2, Y3-6.